From: gdromero@mcwater.org

To: "Andy Rossi"; Alan Goldich; Scott Cowman
Cc: "Emily Lowell"

Subject: RE: Tailwaters Water Quality Plan

Date: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:54:09 AM

Good Morning Team.

The document shows for the most part accurate information. | have gone over their nutrient
loading numbers and they seem pretty consistent with he USGS and MCWSD data. In the
document, they also propose construction of infrastructure to mitigate runoff onto little
Morrison Creek which is topographically accurate. They also talk about water quality
testing through out construction. (| would encourage that their HOA has do testing at least
2 times per year on Little Morrison Creek). And if the levels increase from the baseline, a
mitigation process has to be implemented. (samples to be collected and sent to a reputable
lab prior to construction)

Our new wastewater treatment plan should be able to handle most of their wastewater
demands over time. However the new EPA limits are scheduled to be implemented in
2027. At that point | don’t believe we can meet the new discharge limits.

I am sure something else will come up. | will keep you posted.

Geovanny D. Romero

General Manager

Morrison Creek Water and Sanitation District
24490 Uncompahgre Rd.

Oak Creek, CO. 80467

970-736-8250

From: Andy Rossi <arossi@upperyampawater.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Alan Goldich <agoldich@co.routt.co.us>; Scott Cowman <scowman@co.routt.co.us>;
gdromero@mcwater.org

Cc: Emily Lowell <elowell@upperyampawater.com>

Subject: RE: Tailwaters Water Quality Plan

Alan,

| had a chance to speak with Scott Cowman this morning about the report and proposed
development. One question | have for RC Planning is this: are there any requirements for
developments to monitor wq in adjacent rivers/streams for a short-term period following
construction?

| still need confer with Emily Lowell on this matter before we submit any comments. | also want
to be respectful of MC Water and Sanitation’s thoughts on development proposals making
claims about the ability of the treatment plant to absorb new loading.

Andy Rossi
General Manager
Upper Yampa Water Conservancy District
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From: Alan Goldich <agoldich@co.routt.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Scott Cowman <scowman@co.routt.co.us>; gdromero@mcwater.org; Andy Rossi

<arossi@upperyampawater.com>
Subject: Tailwaters Water Quality Plan

Good morning. | am reviewing the water quality plan for the Tailwaters development. A condition
requiring the submittal of this plan was suggested by Bob Woodmansee (MC Metro District Board
member) and was accepted by both Planning Commission and the Board of County Commissioners.
| have reviewed and made notes of discrepancies between the report and the submitted engineer
plans, mainly the proximity of disturbance to Little Morrison Creek. | do not have the technical
expertise to know what to look for in this document. Could you please review the report (attached)
and provide comments on it? You can access all of the submitted documents at this link. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Alan Goldich

Routt County Planning
970-879-2704

136 61" St., Suite 200
Steamboat Springs, CO 80477
Agoldich@co.routt.co.us

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended solely for use by the
recipient(s). If you are not the recipient, understand that any disclosure or distribution of the contents is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have
been automatically archived.
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